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From: Charlie Dietrich [charlied@basindisposal.com] Page 1 of 1

Sent: 7/14/2021 3:00:57 PM

To: Rachford, Skyler [/o=PackagingCorp/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6784500e517c498eb9db9cee3fb99590-Rachford,]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Plan - Open Questions

Hi skyler,

I wanted to keep you up to date on the proposal process. I am putting the final touches on a few plans,
both for the short term and for the long term, to help solve our problem. Through this, two questions
have popped up that I was wondering if I could get some help on?

1. what is the lead time and process to get a designated area onsite to be approved as a bunker/holding
area?

2. What is the process/lead time to get onsite approval to bring in a loader and have one of our
employees operate it?

Thanks,
Charlie
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